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office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org

From: Mt Gretna Campmeeting Association <office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org>

Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2024 8:00 AM

To: office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org

Subject: Emergency Water Conservation Notice

Water Conservation 

We are experiencing extremely low rainfall in our region compared with 
previous years. Did you know that Pennsylvania uses an average of 62 gallons 
of water per person per day? A simple dripping faucet can waste 10 gallons of 
water every day if not addressed. 

The Campmeeting urges Members to enact the following water conservation 
measures: 

 Only run the washing machine or dishwasher with full loads. 
 Always remember to turn off the water while you brush your teeth. 
 Take a shorter shower. The average shower is 8 minutes; aim for 5. 
 Be sure to fix leaks and running toilets when you first notice them. 
 Water your plants in the cool of morning/evening. And only water 

larger areas if it is necessary. 
 Skip washing your car at home (116 gal) and head to a car wash that 

uses 16.2 gal on average. 

For more great ideas on how to conserve water, visit the EPA's WaterSense 
website - accessible with this QR code.  
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